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I have laid before the Lords Commissioners of

His Majesty's Treasury Mr. Read's letter of the 7th
e
inatanL (35132/1914), further relative to the

Railway Unallocaied Storee Account.
Y

Ug&.udu.

In reply 1 am to request you to inform Mr.

Secretary Harcourt that in the special circumstances and
on the understanding that there will be no further charge
of stores to capital account until such 3toFés are iﬁsﬁéd
for consumption upen capitel works They are willing to
acquiesce in the proposals now put forward.
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I 5,
Sir,

Your cbedient Sdryant,

Tho.Undor,SQofotg;y of State;
" Colonial Office.':
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